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Eric Dyer
From: Martinolich, Bonnie L. <BMartinolich@preti.com>
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 6:46 PM
To: Eric Dyer
Subject: Proposed Warrant Article changes

Eric, my apologies, as this email apparently was stuck in my “outbox” — please confirm receipt (I should have asked you

for that earlier).

Article 16: Shall the Town vote to appropriate $200,000 from the Fire Department Building Reserve eriginally
approved-foraFire Suppression-System, being funds originally borrowed to pay for capital improvements to the Fire

Station as approved by vote of the June 8, 2021 Annual Town Meeting, and $75,000 from the Fire Department Capital
Reserve to be used to offset the cost of a new Pumper-Tanker Fire Truck, subject to passage of Articles 15 & 17?

Article 15: Shall the Select Board of the Town be authorized to enter into an agreements providing for (a) the purchase of a Pumper-
Tanker Fire Truck and (b) borrowing on behalf of the Town, a sum not to exceed $348,057 on such terms as it determines are
necessary and proper pursuant to 30-A M.R.S.A. §5772 and other applicable Maine law, including the interest rate and the principal
payment dates and the redemption with or without premium, for the purpose of appropriating funds to pay a portion of the costs of the
Pumper-Tanker Fire Truck subject to passage of Articles 16 & 177

Bonnie L. Martinolich

Partner

207.791.3252 Tel

207.233.5385 Cell
bmartinolich@preti.com

Bio | Linkedin | Twitter | preti.com

PretiFlaherty

45 Memorial Circle

P.O. Box 1058

Augusta, ME 04332-1058

This E-Mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential and / or exempt from discovery or disclosure under applicable law.
Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this
communication, and have received it in error, please do not distribute it and notify me immediately by E-mail at bmartinolich@preti.com or
via telephone at 207.791.3000 and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message or any
attachment should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or as a legal opinion.



PIKE
INDUSTRIES

Jvher Rysinecs

MAINE OFFICE

95 Western Avenue, Fairfield, ME 04937
Phone: (207) 453-9381 Fax: {207) 453-2557

A CRH COMPANY
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
ESTABLISHED 1872
To: Town Of Readfield Contact: Eric Dyer
Address: 8 Old Kents Hill Road Phone: (207} 685-4939
Readfield, ME Fax: (207} 685-3420
Project Name: Town Of Readfield Maine 2023 - Change Order Bid Number:
Project Location:  Church Street, Readfield, ME Bid Date: 4712023
|Item # Item Description Estimated Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Pricel
1 Reclaim & Fine Grade 2500' X 22' 6,115.00 SY $3.25 $19,873.75
2 Shim Gravel {If Needed) 1.00 TON $34.25 $34.25
Total Bid Price: $19,908.00
Notes:

» Pike Industries, Inc. reserves the right to adjust unit prices based on total revenues awarded.
* Reclaim billing will be based on actual square yards reclatmed and Fine Graded as measured in the field.
» Reclaim/Fine Grade - The above unit price includes all equipment, operators and one (1) mobilization to reclaim the existing pavement. Total

reclaim area measures approx,6115 SY.
Payment Terms:

Net 30 Days

ACCEPTED:

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and
are hereby accepted.

Buyer:

Signature:

Date of Acceptance:

CONFIRMED:
PII - ME (Fairfield)

Authorized Signature:

Estimator:

4/7/2023 8:14:02 AM
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